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QUESTION

ANSWER

Should the SOQ follow the categories outlined in Section 11C
as the preferred structure?

Correct.

Would it be possible to review the full Fairgrounds Master
plan report?

Master plan has been completed. However, it has not
been presented to the Clark County Council, so it is not
ready to send public.

Could you elaborate on the County’s objectives?

Refer to RFP documents.

Are there any design specifications available?

No

If we are unable to attend the 3/4 site walk, will photos be
made available?

No

Who are the key decision-makers involved in the project
approval process?

Fairgrounds site management group (FSMG) and Clark
County

What level of stakeholder engagement is expected
throughout the design phase?

We want engagement from stakeholders to ensure the
needs and wants are expressed and fulfilled.

Will there be any community input sessions or public review
processes?

No




